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Hays - DNR, Peter <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Douglas Mountain Mine M-2018-016 

John Enochs <johne@diamondbackeng.com> Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 10:05 AM
To: Peter Hays - DNR <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Thank you for your comment.  Attached is your letter with Miller Creek HOA phone #.  Let me know if you need a
different format.

John

 

John Enochs

Diamondback Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

12640 West Cedar Drive Suite C

Lakewood, CO 80228

303 985 4204 Office

303 985 4214 Fax

303 909 6762 Mobile

 

From: Peter Hays - DNR <peter.hays@state.co.us>  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:58 AM 
To: John Enochs <johne@diamondbackeng.com> 
Subject: Re: Douglas Mountain Mine M-2018-016

 

John,

 

A phone number is required for Miller Creek HOA to be considered a party to the Douglas Mountain Mine application
process, pursuant to Rule 1.7.1(2)(a).  A letter is attached.  A copy will be mailed.

 

Peter S. Hays

Environmental Protection Specialist

 

P 303.866.3567 Ext. 8124  |  F 303.832.8106  

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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On Fri, Jun 29, 2018 at 8:30 AM John Enochs <johne@diamondbackeng.com> wrote:

Peter,

Attached is a letter from the Miller Creek HOA objecting to the proposed Douglas Mountain Mine.  Miller Creek is
located directly across from the meadow which would house the proposed Douglas Mountain Mine. 

Please call with any questions,

Thank you,

John

 

John Enochs

Miller Creek Home Owner’s Association

14407 US Highway 40

PO Box 203

Empire, CO 80438
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